

17-6

5-15-61

Albuquerque N-Mex

Mr. Emery C Arnold

Dear Sir.

The Reports on the Harry S. Seymour
#1 - Sinclair - Santa Fe Well in
McKinley County are inclosed

I made a trip to Santa Fe
as it was closed to see if
I could get these reports
straightened out, I talked
to Mr. J. H. Koptina he in turn
talked to the Commission attorney
& he advised in as much as
the well had been drilled &
if I would get the affidavits
signed by the land owner on
conversion to water well they
would excise it. This I have
done. Also for me to pass this
information on to you.

If there is any thing farther
needed please advise

Kindest Regards

Geo. G. Johnson

306 Carlisle S.E.

Albuquerque N-Mex